UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.
GENERAL

Economic and Social
Councill

E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68
3 Septenber 1997

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS
Fifty-third session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 68t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 18 April 1997, at 10 a.m

Chai r man: M. SOMOL (Czech Republic)

CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ON OF THE WORK OF THE FI FTY- FOURTH SESSI ON

CONS| DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESOLUTI ONS UNDER AGENDA | TEM 13

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Comm ssion
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 97- 12525 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 11.15 a.m

ORGANI ZATI ON OF THE WORK OF THE FI FTY- FOURTH SESSI ON

1. The CHAI RMAN proposed that the Comm ssion should adopt the follow ng
draft deci sion

“At its 68th neeting on 18 April 1997, the Commi ssion deci ded,
wi thout a vote, in the light of the positive experience gained by
rescheduling the dates of the fifty-second and fifty-third sessions, to
recommend to the Economi c and Social Council, pursuant to the Council's
deci si on 1994/297 of 29 July 1994, and bearing in mnd Counci
deci sion 1995/296 of 25 July 1995, that the dates for the Comm ssion's
annual regul ar sessions be rescheduled to take place in March/ Apri
each year, instead of earlier in the year, and that, accordingly, the
fifty-fourth session be scheduled to take place from 16 March
to 24 April 1998.”

2. The draft decision was adopted without a vote.

CONSI DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESOLUTI ONS UNDER AGENDA | TEM 13 (conti nued)

Draft resolutions E/CN.4/1997/L.9/Rev.1 and L.12/Rev.1 (Measures to conbat
contemporary forms of racism racial discrimnation, xenophobia and rel ated
i ntol erance; and Racism racial discrimnation, xenophobia and rel ated

i nt ol erance)

3. The CHAI RMAN said he had been inforned that the sponsors of
the draft resolutions had agreed that action could be taken on both
drafts sinultaneously and that the anmendnments to draft resolution
E/ CN. 4/1997/L.9/Rev.1 (E/CN. 4/1997/L.113) woul d be wi t hdrawn.

4, M. AMAT FORES (Cuba) confirned that the anendnents to draft
resol ution E/CN. 4/1997/L.9/Rev.1 (E/CN. 4/1997/L.113) proposed by his
del egati on woul d be wi t hdrawn.

5. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he would take it that
the Comm ssion w shed to consider draft resolutions E/CN. 4/1997/L.9/Rev.1 and
L.12/Rev. 1 sinultaneously.

6. It was so deci ded.

7. M. MERIC (Turkey), introducing draft resolution E/ CN. 4/1997/L.9/Rev.1
said that after intensive consultations, it had been possible to arrive at a
ki nd of common denoni nator on the question of racism The draft resolution
was based on the work of the Special Rapporteur on contenporary fornms of
racism racial discrinm nation, xenophobia and related intol erance. Despite
the efforts nmade by the Conmi ssion and by the General Assenbly, the
contemporary fornms of racismwere persisting and even gai ning ground. Racism
continued to have a considerabl e i npact on the policies based on racial or
ethnic superiority carried through by certain authorities. The phenomenon
hi ghli ghted the need to take neasures at both the national and the
international level to elimnate that scourge



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68

page 3
8. A nunber of mnor editorial changes had been made in the draft
resolution in order to bring it into line with other texts. 1In the eighth

preanbul ar paragraph, the phrase “that under international |aw, racismis not
an opi nion but an offence” should be deleted. The words “with interest” in
paragraph 1 and “full” in paragraph 2 should be deleted. Finally, the word
“necessary” should be replaced by “appropriate” in paragraph 18.

9. The sponsors hoped that the draft resolution could be adopted wi thout a
vot e.

10. M. ZAHRAN (Egypt), introducing draft resolution E/CN. 4/1997/L.12/Rev.1
said that the draft resolution was the outcome of extensive negotiations
making it possible to conmbine five draft resolutions on racism racia

di scrimnation, xenophobia and related intolerance. The idea had been to

achi eve an objective text that could be adopted by consensus. The phenonenon
of racismwas serious enough to threaten a great many societies and it was
time for the international community to take a strong and cl ear stance agai nst
its dangers.

11. The foll owi ng changes had been made to the draft resolution

The thirteenth preanbul ar paragraph should be deleted. 1In the
sevent eent h preanbul ar paragraph, the phrase “called upon” should
be replaced by “invited”

I n paragraph 10, the word “outlined” should be replaced by “enbodi ed”
and the term*“recall ed” should be inserted before the phrase “in article
5 of the Convention;”. Paragraph 11 should be del eted and the remaining
par agr aphs renunbered accordingly.

The final portion of paragraph 13 (fornerly 14), after the words
“inadequate and that the”, should be revised to read: “Ceneral Assenbly
shoul d consi der all ways and neans of financing the Programe of Action
i ncludi ng through the United Nations regul ar budget;”

The final portion of paragraph 14 (fornerly 15), after the words

“for the Third Decade”, should be replaced by: “and invites the
General Assenbly to consider the possibility of providing the resources
required for the inplenentation of the Programme of Action for the
Third Decade; ”.

I n paragraph 21 (formerly 22), the phrase “especially with regard”
shoul d be replaced by “with particular reference”. |n paragraph 25
(formerly 26), the phrase “with interest” should be deleted. The forner
par agr aph 43 shoul d be transposed to becone the final paragraph in the
draft resol ution.

I n paragraph 44 (new paragraph 42), a new subparagraph, to becone
subpar agraph (a), should be added, to read: “To review progress made
in the fight against racism racial discrinmnation, xenophobia and
related intol erance, particularly since the adoption of the Universa
Decl arati on of Human Rights, and to reappraise the obstacles to further
progress in the field and ways to overcone them”. The forner



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68
page 4

subpar agraph (a) should be revised to read: “To consider ways and
means better to ensure the application of existing standards and the
i mpl enmentation of the existing instrunments to conbat racism racial

di scrim nation, xenophobia and related intolerance;”. |In the forner
subpar agraph (b), the expression “of the scourge” should be replaced by
“about the scourge”. The phrase “xenophobia and rel ated intolerance”

shoul d be appended at the end of fornmer subparagraphs (c) and (d).
For mer subparagraph (d) should be transposed to becone the fina
subparagraph (g). The first portion of the fornmer subparagraph (e)
shoul d be revised to read: “To review the political, historic,
econom c, social, cultural and any other”

A new paragraph 44 should be inserted, to read: “Recommends to the
General Assenbly, through the Econom ¢ and Social Council, that when
deci ding on the agenda of the world conference on racismand racia

di scrim nation, xenophobia and related intolerance, it take into

consi deration, inter alia, the need to address in a conprehensive manner
all forns of racism racial discrinmination, xenophobia and rel ated
contenporary fornms of intol erance;”.

Subpar agraph (a) of the former paragraph 49 should be revised to read:
“That it call upon States and regional organizations to hold national or
regi onal neetings or to take other initiatives in preparation for the
wor | d conference on racismand racial discrimnation, xenophobia and
related intol erance;”. Subparagraph (b) should be del eted.

12. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Conm ssion) announced that Chile,

I srael, Bosnia and Herzegovi na and Norway had becone sponsors of draft
resolution E/CN. 4/1997/L.9/Rev.1 as orally revised and that Sri Lanka, Turkey
and Brazil had become sponsors of draft resolution E/CN 4/1997/L.12/Rev.1 as
orally revised.

13. M. LILLO (Chile) said his delegation wi shed to sponsor draft
resol ution E/CN. 4/1997/L.12/Rev.1 as orally revised.

14. M. TARM DZI (I ndonesia), speaking on behalf of the nenber countries

of the Organization of the Islamc Conference, said that they were gravely

di sturbed at the reference in the two draft resolutions to the report of the
Speci al Rapporteur on contenporary forns of racism racial discrimnation
xenophobi a and rel ated intol erance (E/ CN. 4/1997/71), in which the follow ng
passage was to be found: “The use of Christian and secul ar European
anti-Semitismnotifs in Miuslimpublications is on the rise, yet at the sanme
time Muslimextrem sts are turning increasingly to their own religious
sources, first and forenost the Qur'an, as a primary anti-Jew sh source”

(para. 27.3). Apart fromthe fact that such a statement constituted bl aspheny
agai nst the Qur'an, the Conmi ssion could not allowitself to becone a silent
spectator of such defamation of one of the great religions of the world. He
cal |l ed upon the Chairman to condem that defamatory statenent on behalf of the
Conmi ssi on.



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68
page 5

15. M. VERGNE SABO A (Brazil) said he could go along with the consensus

on the two draft resolutions under consideration, but wished to indicate his
regret that the consensus had been achi eved at the expense of a nunmber of
significant considerations. By deleting fromthe two draft resolutions the
reference to the conclusion drawn by the Sub-Commi ssion's Special Rapporteurs
that under international |aw, racismwas not an opinion but an offence
(E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1992/9), the Conmi ssion might well give the inpression that

it did not share that view

16. Hi s del egati on was dissatisfied with the wording of paragraph 9 in draft
resol ution E/CN. 4/1997/L.9/Rev.1, because it considered that incitenment to
di scrimnatory acts based upon racial hatred and racial violence had serious
consequences. Merely to support the efforts of Governments to di scourage,
as appropriate, incitenent to racial hatred and racial violence seened very
i nadequate. Brazil |ikew se deplored the deletion fromthe preanble to the
draft resolution of the reference to general reconmendation XV (42) of the
Conmittee on the Elimnation of Racial Discrimnation, which held that the
prohi bition of the dissem nation of all ideas based upon racial superiority
or racial hatred was conpatible with the right to freedom of opinion and
expression. The Conmi ssion should take a stronger attitude on that issue

in future.

17. M. ZAHRAN (Egypt) endorsed the statement by the representative of

I ndonesia. The Special Rapporteur should have known that since Arabs
themsel ves were Senites, it was absurd to speak of Islanm st and Arab
anti-Semitism He wished to protest formally against any such allegation

and to express the hope that racial slogans of that type would no | onger be
used in future. The Qur'an contained no incitenents to racism- quite the
contrary. The portion of the report on anti-Senmtismwas drawn from a study
carried out at the University of Tel Aviv and communi cated by the Anbassador
of Israel to the Special Rapporteur, who should have checked his sources nore
t hor oughly and conscientiously. The false allegations contained in his report
shoul d be del eted.

18. M . AKRAM (Pakistan) said that he fully concurred with the views
expressed by the representatives of Indonesia and Egypt and that the Qur'an
was the source of the tradition of tolerance that characterized Islam

19. Ms. GHOSE (India) said that her del egation had agreed to the

del eti on of paragraph 11 in order that a consensus mght be reached on draft
resol ution E/CN 4/1997/L.12/Rev.1. India nevertheless remai ned convinced that
raci smwas an offence, and it reserved the right to raise the issue in the
CGeneral Assenbly and other conpetent bodies. Like the representative of
Brazil, she deplored the insufficiently strong wordi ng of paragraph 9 of

draft resolution E/CN. 4/1997/L.9/Rev.1

20. M . FERNANDEZ (Cuba) said that he fully shared the view expressed
by the representative of India concerning paragraph 11 of draft

resol ution E/CN. 4/1997/L.12/Rev.1 and was of the opinion that racism
was an of fence and nust be conbated as such




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68
page 6

21. M. DEMBRI (Algeria) said that he, too, was of the view that raci smwas
not an opinion but an offence and that, consequently, the prohibition of the
di ssem nation of racist ideas was conpatible with the right to freedom of
expressi on.

22. The Commi ssion should nerely take note of the reports before it w thout
expressing interest, satisfaction or any other sentinment, especially when a
Speci al Rapporteur expressed a personal opinion that was unacceptabl e and
totally unfounded by stating, for exanple, that the Qur'an was one of the
primary sources of anti-Jew sh sentinent.

23. It would be well to recall that Mislim Arabs were also Semites and that
the Qur'an expressly prohibited harm ng others. He renmenbered having seen, as
a child, signs forbidding access to certain Al gerian beaches for Jews, Arabs
and dogs while at the sanme tinme, King Mohamred V in Morocco had forbi dden

his Jewi sh subjects to wear the yellow star. The reception extended by the
Otoman Sultan Selimll to the Jews who had fled Catholic Spain should al so

be recall ed.

24. The Speci al Rapporteur's statenment, which snacked of religious
i ntol erance, should be condemed in the strongest possible terms.

25. M . CHOADHURY (Bangl adesh) sai d he unequivocally supported those
del egations that had vigorously condemed the of fensive words of the
Speci al Rapporteur regarding |Islam

26. M_. HYNES (Canada) said that in view of the gravity of the scourges of
raci sm intol erance and xenophobi a, the del egati ons on whose behal f he spoke,
namely Japan, Liechtenstein, Norway, Swi tzerland and Canada, were very nuch in
favour of the organization of a high-level conference on raci smwhich should
focus on specific action to conbat racismrather than at the el aboration of
new st andards.

27. The del egati ons he had cited would, in cooperation with others, ensure
that the funds required for the convening of such a conference could be found
within the resources available to the United Nations, on the understandi ng
that, in view of the gravity of the Organization's financial situation, the
financing of the conference would not be at the expense of other human rights
progr amres.

28. M. BENITO (Centre for Human Ri ghts), outlining the admnistrative and
progr amme- budget inplications of draft resolution E/CN. 4/1997/L.12/Rev.1, as
set out in E/CN. 4/1997/L. 115, said that the cost of the expert sem nar on
the role of the Internet with regard to the provisions of the Internationa
Convention on the Elimnation of All Fornms of Racial Discrimnation

(US$ 194,500) could be defrayed using allocations provided for under
sections 21 (Human Rights) and 26 E (Conference Services) of the 1996-1997
programe budget .

29. As for the financing of a world conference on racism racial

di scrimnation, xenophobia and related intol erance, the cost of which was
estimated at US$ 2,495,200, it would be considered in the context of the
preparati on of the progranme budget for the biennium 2000-2001



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68
page 7

30. M. AKRAM (Paki stan) requested that, in accordance with the proposa
made by the representative of |Indonesia, the Commi ssion should delete the
passage in the report of the Special Rapporteur that constituted an insult
to I'slam

31. Foll owi ng a procedural debate in which the CHAIRVAN, M. TARM DZI

(I ndonesia), M. AKRAM (Pakistan) and M. van WULFFTEN PALTHE ( Net herl ands)
participated, it was decided to defer consideration of the matter until after
the adoption of draft resolutions L.12/Rev.1 and L.9/Rev.1.

32. M. van WULFFTEN PALTHE ( Net herl ands), speaking in explanation of vote
before the vote on behalf of the nmenbers of the European Union, which were
currently celebrating the European Year against Racism said that those
countries attached the highest inportance to conbating that scourge, which was
an issue that deserved the fullest attention at the gl obal level. The fight
agai nst racismshould be as action-oriented as possible, and the focus should
be on inplenentation of existing |l egal instrunents.

33. During the negotiations on the draft resolutions under consideration

the European Union had reiterated its position that careful consideration
shoul d be given to the holding of a world conference on racism The
preparations for and the followup to such a conference would strain the
capacities both of the United Nations systemand of its Menmber States. It was
certainly necessary to address the issue of racismat the highest |evel, but
that did not necessarily nean a world conference. Any high-Ievel event nust
be carefully prepared at the national and regional |evels, addressing al

forms of racism discrimnation based on race, colour, descent, nationa

or ethnic origin and xenophobia and rel ated intol erance.

34. On that understanding, the countries of the European Uni on woul d not
stand in the way of the adoption without a vote of the two draft resol utions.

35. Ms. RUBIN (United States of Anerica), speaking in explanation of vote
before the vote, said that the inprovenent of race relations was crucial to
her country, which whol eheartedly supported the goal of eradication of racism
Both at national level and in State and | ocal governnent, in cooperation with
citizens at every level of society, new nethods and strategi es were being
devel oped to conmbat racial intolerance.

36. The United States was pleased that the draft resolutions reaffirned the
mandat e of the Special Rapporteur on contenporary fornms of racism racia

di scrimnation, xenophobia and related intolerance. The United States had
been one of the first countries to have invited the Special Rapporteur to
visit on a fact-finding mssion. Although it did not agree with all his
concl usi ons and net hods of operation, her country believed it was vitally

i mportant for himto continue his work.

37. In view of the human costs of racismand racial discrimnation, it was
of the utnost inportance that the United Nations should continue to provide
a forumfor the world community in conbating raci smand racial intolerance.
The United States could not, however, support any recomrendation for a world
conference on racism for it believed that there were nore productive ways of
fighting that problem The time, noney and energy that would be invested in



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68
page 8

such an enterprise would be better devoted to conbating racial problenms
directly. 1t would be inappropriate to convene another world conference at
the very tinme when the United Nations was trying to regain financial solvency.
What was needed was action, not nore words, and the first step would be to
fulfil the objectives established in the International Convention on the
Eli m nation of Al Fornms of Racial Discrimnation

38. Her del egation endorsed the statements nmade by the representatives of
Canada and the Netherl ands concerning the adm nistrative and progranme- budget
i mplications of draft resolution E/CN. 4/1997/L.12/Rev.1, as set out in
docunment E/CN. 4/1997/L.115. Paragraph 50 of draft resolution L.12/Rev.1
called for the world conference to be held with due regard for econony, yet
expenditure in the order of US$ 30 mllion was envisaged for the hol ding of

a conference in Geneva. Her delegation would return to that issue in the
Fifth Conmttee of the CGeneral Assenbly with a view to ensuring that the
request menti oned above was taken into account.

39. M. PEREZ OTERM N (Uruguay) said that his country had joined in the
consensus on draft resolution E/CN. 4/1997/L.9/Rev.1, but would have preferred
the eighth preanbul ar paragraph to have been | eft unchanged, for it believed
that under Uruguayan legislation and international [aw, racismwas not an
opi ni on but an offence.

40. Draft resolutions E/CN.4/1997/L.9/Rev.1 and E/CN.4/1997/L.12/Rev.1, as
orally revised, were adopted without a vote.

41. M . AKRAM (Pakistan) said that the Conmi ssion was now required to
take a decision on the content of the report of the Special Rapporteur
(E/CN. 4/ 1997/ 71). He proposed that the sentence cited by the Indonesian
del egati on be del et ed.

42. M. ZAHRAN (Egypt) said that the very title of the section incorporating
the sentence referred to by the representative of Indonesia (Islamst and Arab
anti-Semtism was unacceptable. How could the Special Rapporteur accuse
Arabs of anti-Semtismwhen they were Semites thensel ves? The Specia
Rapporteur was not an independent expert: he had been appointed by the

Commi ssion, which was entitled to evaluate his work. In the present instance,
it was inperative for the Commission to informthe Special Rapporteur of the
objections raised and to urge himto nmake the necessary changes to his report.

43. M. HOYNCK (Germany) said that, while he understood the reservations
expressed regarding the report of the Special Rapporteur, he feared that

by agreeing to anend the text, the Conmi ssion might be setting a dangerous
precedent. Like other del egations, he thought that there must be anot her way
of settling the problemto the satisfaction of the States that had raised it,
Wit hout resorting to such an extrenme neasure.

44, The CHAI RMAN pointed out that it was the first tinme that the Comm ssion
had to take a decision on a proposal for the deletion of part of a report by a
Speci al Rapporteur. In view of the letter addressed to himon the subject and
the statements nmade by sone del egati ons, he woul d suggest that the officers
shoul d contact the Special Rapporteur to ask him for explanations. The




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 68
page 9

del egati ons concerned could carry out consultations on the matter to deci de on
the procedure to be followed. He therefore suggested that consideration of
the matter should be postponed until the next neeting.

45. M. CHOADHURY (Bangl adesh) pointed out that the representative of

Paki stan had nade a specific proposal. Watever the results of the proposed
consul tations, he urged that the offending passage in the report should be
del et ed.

46. Ms. BO KOVA (Bulgaria) endorsed the idea of holding consultations on
the matter but agreed with the representative of Germany that the del etion of
part of the report would set an unfortunate precedent. She did not approve of
the contents of paragraph 18, for exanple, but would not for that reason cal
for it to be deleted

47. M. DEMBRI (Algeria), referring to the cooments by the Bul garian
del egation, said that in the present instance it was not sinply a case of
di sagreeing with comments regarding certain practices. For Mislins, the
remar ks of the Special Rapporteur were an insult to their faith, for they
rai sed i ssues that they considered to be sacred.

48. The CHAIRMAN said that if there was no objection, he would take it that
the Comm ssion agreed to defer the discussion on the matter until its next
nmeeting, after the parties concerned woul d have undertaken the necessary
consul tations.

49. It was so deci ded.

The neeting rose at 1.05 p. m




